



Century Toppers Rod & Custom Car Club

Minutes – regular monthly meeting August 16th 2017

Meeting called to order @.7:31

Attendance: 20 members

Guests: 2 Rob Vanzella and Deanna Pfeifer

Secretary' report

The July minutes as distributed by Email

Don Wilson asked if the format had changed because he had a hard time opening up the minutes.

Marlon was not sure where the issue is as the format has not changed.

Motion to accept by **Don Wilson**

Seconded by **Chris Mackay**

None opposed Carried

Treasurers report: by Loyd Houston

Income:

Received \$25.00 prorated membership from Dave Featherby

Received \$25,00 prorated membership from Don Gamble

Julys 50/50 collected \$91.00

Winners half of \$45.50 won by Bill Campbell who then returned \$5.50 back to club

Total deposit for July was \$100.50

Expenses for July:

Reimbursed **James Robinson** \$49.38 for Gyro Park supplies

Reimbursed **Bob Bentham** \$540.00 for Gyro park food Purchase.

August Expenses:

Pay out to Gary Kirk of Mega Screens for 60th Anniversary T Shirts of \$1318.00

Current Bank Balance sits at \$5675.52

Motion to Accept: Lyall Atkinson

Seconded by: Ken Black

None opposed **Carried.**

Old Business:

A review of the July Minutes was done by **Bill**

Fill A Dream Donation :

Bill explained why the \$600 dollar donation was not made at the Torque Masters show as we did not want it to appear to be part of their show but to be a donation from our clubs BBQ fund raiser.. The Donation will be made in the next week or so when both parties can get together.

Torque Masters Show :

Bill Thanked all the volunteers from the club that helped out with the show. There was a discussion on the length of time it took to do parking,

Lyall Atkinson talked about some of the issues at Mary Winsphear regarding registration and vehicle staging.

There was a motion by Loyd Houston that a committee from our club meet with the Torque Masters to critique the show.

Seconded by Ken Black

Carried

Members that will make up that committee will be Lyall Atkinson, Bill Campbell, Loyd Houston. Bob Bentham, Marlon Ball and James Robinson.

A List of items to be discussed from the show will be sent to the Torque Masters before the meeting.

There was a list of names taken of the volunteers who did not receive their Torque Master event T shirt with their registration. This too will be brought to their attention.

Date for this to be determined.

Two Members won awards

Bill Bresser for **best 40's** with his 1947 Chev P.U.

Brent Blakley For **Participants Choice** with his 28 ford roadster P.U.

Hot August Nights (Reno)

Sheri Cooper talked about her trip and experiences at this year's Hot August nights. Winning Coke-A-Cola's Favorite Award and Coming in second in the show and shine to Dave Kindig of Bitchin Rides.

Break:

50/50 draw resulted in \$87.00 taken in,
Winner was **Reg Young** for \$43.50 who then returned \$10.00 back to club
Thanks to **Deanna Pfeifer** for the evenings cookies

60th Anniversary Tee shirts:

The new T shirts are now in and were handed out to members that were at the meeting. If you have not received one yet they will be at the meeting for pic up.

Collared dress shirt :

The new dress shirts are still in the works. A sample of the shirt is being brought in by **Mega Screens** to show members. They are similar to the current shirts that we have at this time.

More to follow.

Club Functions

Mike Roy is going to look into a date for a brunch at the Best Western in Sooke.

Mike also talked about a possible road trip to Port Renfrew.

.Ogden Point cruise parking :

Les Pickell talked about the future of this event going forward, as organizers are not sure of Ogden points plans for next year. Les has started to look for a possible new site.

Jim Miller Fund Me Medical Fund:

Marlon explained the problem he was having trying to navigate the Miller fund_me site. Hopes to have it solved soon.

New Rides

Brent Blakley's 39 ford coupe
Gord Strongman's 31 Model A coupe

Christmas Dinner:

Gord Strongman reminded the new members of the upcoming Christmas dinner at Royal Colwood golf course on Dec. 8th.2017

Campbell River Show:

Gord Strongman also mentioned that on line registration for the Campbell River show had re-opened.

Bill talked about a issue with a door on Carla's freshly painted 37 that may require some surgery before going to upholstery.

**Motion for adjournment by Ken Black
Seconded by Loyd Houston**

Carried

Next Meeting Sept 20th 2017 –7:30 at the Victorian Seniors Residents